



C E R T I F I C A T I O N

This is to certify that this office has not yet complied with the early procurement of at least 50% of the value of the budget for consulting services for the conduct of feasibility studies as required through the Memorandum Circular No. 2018-1 due to the following reasons:

- a. Requested for ERRATA due to insufficient funds for the conduct of the Feasibility Study due to necessity of hire an oceanographer for Catanduanes – Camarines Sur Friendship Bridge, Camarines Sur; (cover letter dated September 20, 2019)
- b. Correction in the Project name of Aroroy Proper – Mataba Road, Masbate to Malubi – Cabangcalan – Dayhagan – Tinigban – Mataba Road, (Aroroy Proper – Mataba Road, Masbate) Masbate, adopting what is reflected in FY 2018 GAA list;
- c. On-going coordination/consultation with concerned District Engineering Office of the proposed road alignment, viz;
 1. Multimodal Linkages, Camalig Bypass Road, Daraga Diversion Road Flyovers (2 Flyovers), Rizal Avenue Flyover, Daraga Poblacion Flyover, Optimization of Pan Philippine Highway (Camalig – Jovellar), Albay
 2. Donsol – Pilar – Castilla – Sorsogon – Tourism Highway, Sorsogon

Issued this 29th day of March, 2019.

Certified by:


MARILOU N. LACUNA
Chief, Planning and Design Division